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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 9:41 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 9/26/2011 9:41:00 AM &Admnastmﬂve[} “amesm C:smsmmcn
Docket Number: 100126-WU -10
Filename / Path: 100126.CO.ky.doc DOCUMEN NO. D&D L\
DISTRIBUTION:
CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Office of the General Counsel
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100126

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .
. MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
CF.AT H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com No
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Office of Public Counsel (11g) sayler.erik@leg. state.fl.us No

Printed on 9/26/2011 at 4:41:56 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 898168)

Attachments: 06938-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/26/2011
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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 9:18 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Keino Young FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 1 - .

_ Administrative[ ] Parties] ] Consumer
Date and Time: 8/31/2011 9:15:00 AM AS DOCUMENT NO. QE\) O \ L{ -0
Docket Number: 100126-WU DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 100126.order.080911.agenda.ky.doc N:

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE

AND
FINAL ORDER REFUNDING INTERIM RATES AND APPROVING A FOUR-YEAR RATE
REDUCTION
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk It
Office of the General Counsel ﬂy %0 - 0

Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: {850} 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100126

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .
X MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
PIRECTORY
C.F.AT, H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com No
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Oftfice of Public Counsel (11g) sayler.erik@leg. state. fl.us No

Printed on 8/31/2011 at 2:02:47 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 776576)

Attachments: 06265-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/31/2011
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Carol Purvls

Page 1 of 7

From: Chuck Hill
Sent:  Friday, August 05, 2011 3:58 PM
To: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Selena Chambers

Subject: FW: Raquest of Oral Modification to ifem 5, August 8, 2011 Agenda, Docket No. 100126-WU - C.F.AT. H20, Inc.

fyi

From: Chuck Hill

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 3:55 PM

To: Marshall willis

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Connie Kummer; Jennie Lingo; Pattl Daniel;
Keino Young; Selena Chambers; Jim Varian; Roberta Bass; Baldwyn English; Cayce Hinton; Katherine
Feming

Subject: RE: Request of Oral Modification to Item 5, August 9, 2011 Agenda, Docket No, 100126-WU -
C.FAT, H20, Inc.

Approved

From: Marshalil willls

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 3:51 PM

To: Chuck Hilt

Ce: Bart Fletcher; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Connie Kummer; Jennie Lingo; Patti Daniel;
Keino Young

Subject: Request of Oral Modification to Item 5, August 9, 2011 Agenda, Docket No, 100126-WU -
C.FAT. H20, Inc.

Importance: High

Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to Issue 8 of the recommendation for the above-
referenced item. Item 5 relates to a PAA rate increase request by C.F AT, H20, inc. (CFAT.

or Utility). The modification is necessary in order to correctly reflect the 3-year average bad debt expense
for the Utility’s water system. The utility's discovery response incorrectly included the bad debt expense
for both water and wastawater instead of the expense for water only. Therefore bad debt expense was
overstatad in staffs recommendation. The Statutory time frame to process this case has been waived

by C.F.A.T. through the August 9, 2011, Commission Conference. With this modification, there are
numerous fall-out changes to the recommendation which are reflected below. The specific

modifications are in type and strike format and highlighted in yellow, as follows:

Issue 4: What is the appropriate working capital allowanca?

Recommendation: The appropriate working capital allowancs is $5.054 $5;24%. (Fietcher)

Staff Analysils: Rule 25-30.433(2), F.A.C., requires that Class C utilities use the formula method,
or one-eighth of O&M expenses, to caleulate the working capital allowance. The Utility has
properly filed its allowance for working capital using the one-eighth of O&M expenses method.
Staff has recommended adjustments to C.F.A.T.’s O&M expenses. As a result, staff
recommends that working capital of $5.054 $5;24% be approved. This reflects a decrease of
$855 $662 to the Utility’s requested working capital allowance of $5,909.

issye §: What is the appropriate rate base for the test year ended December 21, 20097

Recommaendation: Consistent with other recommended adjustments, the appropriate rate base is
$288.414 §288:607. (Fletcher)

Staff Analysis: Consistent with other recommended adjustments, the appropriate rate base is $288.414
$268:80%. The schedule for rate base s attached as Schedule No. 1-A. The adjustments to rate base
are shown on Scheduls No. 1-B,

3) Page 14, Issue 8, Recommendation Paragraph

8/5/2011
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 455741)
Attachments: 05544-11. pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/5/2011
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 974009)

Attachments: 05238-11.pdf
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

7/28/2011
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 460810)

Attachments: Letter02979-11.pdf
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

5/5/2011
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 583543)
Attachments: 02979-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

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

5/2/2011
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DiamgndWilliams- i - - \OO\Z@ “WU

From: Mary Macko ]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 3:24 PM oS, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams %ﬁmi&ismive[] Pmiesg} Consumer
Subject: New Advice Form 100126-WU-00001 DOCUMENT NO. L@@ \q' (O

Attachments: CCS Form 100126-WU-00001-001.pdf CisTRIRUTION:

Docket Number 100126-WU - Form Number 100126-WU-00001-001
Application for increase in water rates in Marion County by C.F.A.T. H20, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 04/28/2011 - 6:00
p.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Ocala - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

3/22/2011




To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Brisé
Commissioner Balbis
Commissioner Brown
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/21/2011 at 3:23 p.m.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel
Auditing & Performance Analysis
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Tonya Linn

Docket Number: 100126-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Marion County by C.F.A.T. H20, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event

Former Date] New Date

Location / Room

Time

Customer Meeting

04/28/2011

Ocala

6:00 p. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments

Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL {GH |[ED |BI |BL [BW ALL |GH |ED |[B] [BL |BW

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GHI|ED |[BI |BL | BWMADM GH | ED |BI |BL |BW]ADM

X

Remarks: |cystomer Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100126-WU-00001-001
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TR I T I
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 1:23 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 'NDENCE
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Keino Young; Terry Holdnak FPSC, CLK - CORRE‘SPEL Conmunet
Subject Order / Notice Submitted { Administrative[_] Pasties L 403?18

5eCUMENT 1O, 0R 01

Date and Time: 2/17/2011 1:20:00 PM i . )
Docket Number: 100126-WU, 100127-WS i DISTRIBUTION: _ F—
Filename / Path: 100126.100127.Informal Meet.Not.02.23.11.ky.doc %
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

To be issued by the Clerk.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
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C.F.AT H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com No
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 091135)
Attachments: 01090-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. piease contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-67170.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/17/2011
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 11:46 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Keino Young /

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted \"’

Date and Time: 12/20/2010 11:45:00 AM

Docket Number: 100126-WU

Filename / Path: 100126.order.113010.agenda.ky.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES
AND GRANTING INTERIM RATES SUBJECT TO REFUND

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk [

Ofﬁ({e of the f’jenergl Counsd. ‘ ‘ (y{‘ CLK - CORRBBPONDENCE

Florida Public Service Commission Y s
Tel: (850) 413-6630 A siristrative ) Fueties L_i‘(,i: )
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100126

ADDRESS
!;:gqrg’ CO&i}I;;;INY EMAIL M Alsz‘;zn
ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
C.F.AT. H20, Inc. WS8719 charlie@alternativephone.com No
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes

Printed on 12/20/2010 at 3:51:09 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 825075)
Attachments: 10053-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, piease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/20/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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DIRECTORY
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Page 1 of 2

Ann Cole

From: Tim Devlin

Sent:  Monday, November 29, 2010 8:13 AM

To: Ann Cole

Ce: Chuck Hill; Mary Anne Helton; Marshall Willis; Bart Fletcher, Commissioners Advisors

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Madification for ltem No. 19, November 30, 2010, Commission Conference,
Docket No. 100126-WU - CFAT H20, Inc.

From: TIm Devlin
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 8:06 AM

To: Andrew Maurey; Marshall Willis; Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Mark Cicchetti; John Slemkewicz; Dale Buys; Jay Donoho; Bart Fletcher; Keino Young;
Jennifer Crawford

Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 19, November 30, 2010, Commission Conference,
Docket No. 100126-WY - CFAT H20, Inc,

Approved.

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 3:09 PM

To: Tim Devlin; Marshali Willis; Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Mark Cicchettl; John Slemkewicz; Dale Buys; Jay Donoho; Bart Fletcher; Kelno Young;
Jennifer Crawford :

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 19, November 30, 2010, Commission Conference,
Docket No. 100126-WU - CFAT H20, Inc.

Importance: High

From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 2:59 PM

To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Bart Fletcher

Subject: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 19, November 30, 2010, Commission Conference, Docket
No. 100126-WU - CFAT H20, Inc,

Importance: High

item 18 involves staffs recommendation to suspend final requested rates and to approve an interim rate

increase for CFAT H20Q, Inc. Staff requests approvai to make an oral modification to the recommendation
paragraph and staff analysis section for Issue 4, on Page 7. The requested modification Is to reflect the comrect
percentage of water revenues to deposit in an escrow account in case the Utility chooses this option to secure the
collection of interim rates. This requested modification has no other effects on Staff's recommendation. The two
changes are in type and strike format, as well as highlighted in yellow, below:

Issue 4; What is the appropriate security to guarantee the interim increase?
DOCUMENRT Wbt - oavi
CLK AGENDA (19597 Hovese

STAFF COPIED
11/29/2010 FPSC-COMMISSION €15




Page 2 of 2

Recommendation: The Utility should be required to open an escrow account or file a surety bond or
letter of credit to guarantee any potential refund of revenues collected under interim conditions. If the
security provided is an escrow account, the Ultility shall deposit 49.25 9766 percent of water revenues
into the escrow account each month. Qtherwise, the surety bond or letter of credit should be in the
amount of $24,980. Pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(6), F.A.C., the Utility should provide a report by the
20th of each month indicating the monthly and total revenue collected subject to refund. Should a
refund be required, the refund should be with interest and in accordance with Rule 25-30.360, F.A.C.

Staff Analysis: Pursuant to Section 367.082, F.S., revenues collected under interim rates shall be
placed under bond, escrow, letter of credit, or corporate undertaking subject to refund with interest at a
rate ordered by the Commission. As recommended in Issue 2, the total annual interim increase is
$42,792. In accordance with Rule 25-30.360, F.A.C,, staff has calculated the potential refund of
revenues and interest collected under interim conditions to be $24,980. This amount is based on an
estimated seven months of revenue being collected from staff’s recommended interim rates over the
Utility’s current authorized rates shown on Schedule No. 4.

The criteria for a corporate undertaking include sufficient liquidity, ownership equity, profitability, and
interest coverage to guarantee any potential refund. Staff reviewed CFAT’s 2007, 2008 and 2009
financial statements to determine the financial condition of the Utility. CFAT has inadequate liquidity,
profitability, ownership equity, and interest coverage to guarantee any potential refund. Based on this
analysis, staff recommends that CFAT be required to secure a surety bond, letter of credit, or escrow
agreement to guarantee any potential refunds of water revenues. This brief financial analysis is only
appropriate for deciding if the Utility can support a corporate undertaking in the amount proposed and
should not be considered a finding regarding staff's position on other issues in this proceeding.

If the security provided is an escrow account, said account should be established between the Utility and
an independent financial institution pursuant to a written escrow agreement. The Commission should
be a party to the written escrow agreement and a signatory to the escrow account. The written escrow
agreement should state the following: that the account is established at the direction of the Commission
for the purpose set forth above; that no withdrawals of funds should occur without the prior approval of
the Commission through the Office of Commission Clerk; the account should be interest bearing;
information concerning that escrow account should be available from the institution to the Commission
or its representative at all times; the amount of revenue subject to refund should be deposited in the
escrow account within seven days of receipt; and, pursuant to Cosentino v. Elson, 263 So. 2d 253 (Fla
3d DCA 1972), escrow accounts are not subject to garnishments,

If the security provided is an escrow account, the Utility shall deposit 49.25 97-86 percent of water
revenues into the escrow account each month. The escrow agreement should also state that if a refund
to the customers is required, all interest earned on the escrow account should be distributed to the
customers, and if a refund to the customers is not required, the interest earned on the escrow account
should revert to the Utility.

117292010



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 9:30 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 646724)

Attachments: 09597-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6T770.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/29/2010
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State of Florida

Pahlic Berfrice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and}Inierested Persons
FROM;: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE:

ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

1 hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

State of Florida

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

JBahlic Serfice Qonmmission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD

DATE: November 16, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) - )

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Fletcher, Buys, Cicéxetti& Donsho, Maurey,
Slemkewicz) Y

A S~
%

A

Office of the General Counsel (Young)

RE: Docket No. 100126-WU — Application fo
County by C.JF.A.T. H20, Inc.

increase in water rates in Marion

AGENDA: 11/30/10 — Regular Agenda — Decision on Interim Rates — Participation is at the

Discretion of the Commission

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brisé

CRITICAL DATES: 11/30/10 (60-Day Suspension Date — As Extended by the
Utility)

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:APSCAECR\WPAI00126.RCM.DOC




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:49 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 135026)

Attachments: Recommendation 09409.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any Probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When repiying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/16/2010
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Margugnte Mcl.ean L | | | 100 IQ o= LS
From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 8:54 AM

To: Chery! Bulecza-Banks

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: New Dockets - A, 1, a

M g ’\éiﬁoa”‘olq ‘_.{o

Attachments: 100128-WU .pdf, 100127-ws.pdf, 100126-ws.pdf ;;’ ,
DISTRIBUTION,

ottt i i
R

Cheryl,
The following dockets have been established as A, 1,aprogmod:

H20, lnc.

100127-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by Tradewinds
Utilities, Inc.

lnc.

Please advise if these dockets should stay A, 1, a, or if they should be changed to A, 1, f, to follow a PAA
track.

thank you,

Marguerite.

3/30/2010
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Marguerite McLean

1001 -1 S

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:56 AM

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: New Docket 100126-WS - ProgMod Ala

- A, Iy "“\‘ TN TS A NS T
- LARBESPOMNDENCE
B

DISTR]

Cheryl,

Docket No. 100126-WS has been established to address a test year notification from C.F.A.T. H20,
Inc.

We have given the progmod Ala, please let us know if this docket will be following a PAA track
in order to change the progmod to Alf.
thanks,

Marguerite.

3/24/2010
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COoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

NANCY ARGENZIANQ, CHAIRMAN
Li1sA POLAK EDGAR

NATHAN A. SKOP

DAVID E. KLEMENT

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS LIl

ADMINISTRATIVE

March 22, 2010

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Martin S. Friedman

Sanlando Center

2180 W, State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Re: Docket No. 100126-WS

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Marion County by C.F.A.T. H20, Inc, which was filed in this office on March 15, 2010, and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations

requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,- -

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected tg* rgi
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. . g
Office of Commission Clerk ;_ o+
R
Lo
= O

2

o

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLARASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/21/2011 at 3:23 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Tonya Linn
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XI| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100126-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Marion County by C.F.A.T. H20, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date

Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 04/28/2011

Ocala 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments

Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |IBW ALL |GH |ED |BI (BL |BW

X X
Prehearing .. ..

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

GH|[ED [BI |BL | BWADM GH|ED (Bl |BL |BW|ADM

X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Staff
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record P

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

pocket No. 100126-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Marion County by
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc.
Company: C.F.A.T. H20, Inc.
official Filing Date: 02/25/2011 Expiration: 08/09/2011
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(*Q” dindicates OPR) | iox ] P x 1 x| i TEE
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel Current CASR revision level Previous Current
r R on
P Stallcup, K Thompson 1. Staff Recommendation 06/29/2011 | 07/28/2011
2. _Agenda 07/12/2011 08/09/2011
3. PAA Order 08/01/2011 | 08/29/2011
4. Protest Period Expires 08/22/2011 | 09/19/2011
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 08/25/2011 | 09/22/2011
6. Revised CASR Due 09/28/2011 10/28/2011
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) L Hi11-Slaughter 11.
C Prestwood 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/27/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH | ED | BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . !
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gg:;?ved. QJH\\ ‘(\'\\(\f\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. : T- 12~} \
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